
Re: 4107 Santa Maria st.

From Carr, Charles <ccarr@coralgables.com>

Date Mon 11/10/2025 9:41 AM

To Gonzalez, Pedro <pgonzalez@coralgables.com>; Chung, Andrew <achung@coralgables.com>; Delgado, Martha <mdelgado@coralgables.com>; Lopez, Juan <jlopez3@coralgables.com>; Ramirez, Douglas <dramirez@coralgables.com>; Hernandez, Victor <vhernandez@coralgables.com>

Not sure if a picture was uploaded.

Please All be advised.

My opinion on these 3 Black olive trees (#s 1-3) at this site pose an elevated risk of failure.

I have requested them be declared "Effectively destroyed".

I await any word to act accordingly with my findings.

Either city remove and back charge or resident to remove. All Violations etc to Homeowner.

To possibly answer:

Yes

We (City/ Vendor) did the minimum to **somewhat reduce risk of whole tree failure** due to excessive root destruction of 3 trees directly on this sites ROW.

Focus was on tree #3 that we had pictures showing stump grinder having removed all visible roots. Below for reference.

A fourth tree #4 in green to north PL can be retained and monitored.



Thanks and Regards,

Charles "Rick" Carr

Urban Forester

Public Works / Greenspace Management Div.

2800 SW 72nd Av, Miami FL 33155 / 305-460-5130

[Public Works | Coral Gables](#)

[facebook.com/cityofcoralgables](https://www.facebook.com/cityofcoralgables)

From: Gonzalez, Pedro <pgonzalez@coralgables.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 5, 2025 2:10 PM

To: Carr, Charles <ccarr@coralgables.com>; Chung, Andrew <achung@coralgables.com>; Delgado, Martha <mdelgado@coralgables.com>; Lopez, Juan <jlopez3@coralgables.com>; Ramirez, Douglas <dramirez@coralgables.com>; Hernandez, Victor <vhernandez@coralgables.com>

Subject: 4107 Santa Maria st.

Good afternoon,

Charles and Victor, could you please evaluate the pruning of this City tree ? Also this property is the one that I stopped the work last week. Charles I know the city vendor has been working on city trees in that area, could you please confirm if they did it?

Regards.



Pedro Gonzalez

Code Enforcement Officer

Development Services

427 Biltmore Way, Coral Gables, FL 33134/ 786-561-0180

www.coralgables.com

<https://www.facebook.com/>

